Helen Zhao
Subject: FW: FCC ID.: ABKM144 / New application for 23PF5320/28 - 1 of 2

rom: Jestonie Wu

ent: Tuesday, July 19, 2005 9:47 PM

o: Helen Zhao

c: KJ Hsu; L T Chang; Ronnie Yang; Scott Wang

ubject: RE: FCC ID.: A3KM144 / New application for 23PF5320/28 - 1 of 2

ear Helen,
ttached please find the update manual (page 34).

est Regards,
astonie Wu

----Original Message-----

rom: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
ent: Tuesday, July 19, 2005 2:04 PM

ubject: Philips Electronics Industries (Taiwan) Ltd., FCC ID: A3KM144 ,
ssessment NO.: ANO5T4973, Notice#1

uestion #1: Please update the user manual to add FCC15.21 user information:

~hanges or modifications not expressly approved by the party responsible for compliance
ould void the user's authority to operate the equipment.

est Regards,
elen Zhao

/20/2005



